
 
Dear Members of the Assembly,  
 
The MSU will be attending OUSA’s Fall 2024 General Assembly (GA) hosted at Brock 
University from October 24th-27th. The papers being brought forth to this GA are 
Environmental Sustainability, Student Financial Aid, and Responding to the Blue Ribbon 
Panel Report. 
 
I am requesting that the Student Representative Assembly ratify the following 10 voting 

delegates and 1 observer delegate: 

 

Simran Ram 

Tiya Patel 

Violet Randle-Bragg 

Amelia Glaab 

David Feboke 

Stephanie Henry 

Yaseen Khan 

Jazzlyn Abbott 

Jovan Popovic 

Maya Hobbs 

Declan Sweeney (observer) 

 

Best, 

 

Maya Hobbs 

Vice-President (Education) 

McMaster Students Union 

vped@msu.mcmaster.ca  

 

. 

MEMO 
From the office of the… 

Vice-President (Education) 
 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 

FROM: Maya Hobbs, Vice-President (Education) 

SUBJECT: OUSA Fall 2024 General Assembly Delegate Ratification 

DATE: October 6th, 2024 

mailto:vped@msu.mcmaster.ca

